drugcourt

From: drugcourt

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 8:22 AM

To: Gerardo Lara

Subject: FW: Grant No. TI026096 Change in Personnel

Margarita Herrera-Garza

406" Adult Drug Court Program Administrator
4101 Juarez St. Laredo, TX 78041

Main: 956.523.4797

Fax: 956.791.6325

From: Roberts, Lioyd (SAMHSA) [mailto:Lloyd.Roberts@samhsa.hhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 9:48 AM

To: drugcourt <drugcourt@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Roberts, Lloyd (SAMHSA) <Lloyd.Roberts@samhsa.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Grant No. TI026096 Change in Personnel

Hi Margarita, as the Project Director you can move funds to different line items without permission as long as it is
under 25%. If it is more that 25% you have to get permission.

Thank You

Lloyd Roberts, M.S.W, CAP
Public Health Advisor

Targeted Populations Branch

Division of Services Improvement

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA/CSAT)
5600 Fisher LN,

Rockville, Maryland 20857

Office: 240-276-0435

Fax: 240-276-2960

Email: Lloyd.Roberts@samhsa.hhs.gov
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Registration DEADLINE: MARCH 31, 2017

2017 SAMHSA CSAT Treatment Drug Court Grantee Meeting
Gaylord National Convention Center, National Harbor, MD
July 11, 2017

We look forward to a great conference and grantee meeting with you! As you know, grantees are
required to attend the 2017 SAMHSA CSAT Treatment Drug Court Grantee Meeting in conjunction
with the NADCP Annual Training Conference. The Treatment Drug Court Grantee Meeting is being held
July 11" 2017. Both the NADCP Conference and the SAMHSA CSAT Treatment Drug Court Grantee Meeting
will be held at the Gaylord National Convention Center.

Please click on the link http://2017cjtdcmeeting.jbsinternational.com/Content.aspx for 2017 SAMHSA CSAT
Treatment Drug Court Grantee Meeting registration, hotel reservations, and NADCP Conference
information.

Grantee meeting registration deadline is March 31, 2017.

REMINDER: Attendance at 2017 SAMHSA CSAT Treatment Drug Court Grantee Meeting during the
NADCP Training Conference is required.

Grantees should plan to send the Project Director and two additional drug court members from the following to
attend the annual grantee meeting: the Judge, Clinical Director, Evaluator, and a representative from the
prosecutor’s office and the defense bar.

Meeting Details: Grantees will attend the 2017 SAMHSA CSAT Treatment Drug Court Grantee Meeting
on Tuesday, July 11, 2017. All grantees are expected to stay until the conclusion of the grantee meeting on
Tuesday, July 11, 2017, 3:00 pm (EST).

IMPORTANT UPDATE: DO NOT make your hotel reservation through the NADCP room block. If you have
made your reservations through NADCP website, please cancel and confirm cancelation of any duplicate hotel
reservations. Any NADCP room block reservations made by attendees traveling on SAMHSA funding will be
dropped. Grantees are permitted to send three staff (one of whom must be your project director) to the 2017
SAMHSA CSAT Treatment Drug Court Grantee Meeting. Up to five grantee staff may attend the NADCP
Meeting using SAMHSA funds.

You must contact your Government Project Officer if you are unable to attend.
If you have any questions regarding hotel arrangements and registration, please contact Sarah Godshall at 240-

645-4690 or sgodshall@jbsinternational.com and Rachel Garcia at 240-645-4545 or
rearcia(@ibsinternational.com.

Thank you,

Amold Crozier, MAOM, DM

Public Health Advisor

Target Populations Branch

Division of Services Improvement

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
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